# **Bay Oaks Guild Meeting**

## January 13, 2022

The meeting was called to order by President, Michele Martin at 6:30p.m. at the Kiln Library with 16 members attending.

Minutes of the last meeting were read by Michele. A motion was made by Therese and seconded by Martha to accept the minutes, all present agreed and the minutes were accepted. Michele stated we still don't have a secretary and the importance of having one to write the minutes.

Treasurer's report: Previous balance:11/11/2021-\$4922.67, Deposits\$390.00, Expenses-\$375.00. Balance as of 1/12/2022-\$4987.67. The members were also told it was time to audit the treasurer's books and 2 members were needed to do this. Kay Guillot and Sharon Barnes have offered to do the audit.

Rhonda McNaughton, our new webmaster, will be working on a newsletter which will contain our guild minutes, member birthdays and any other news if necessary.

Chris Jerrell, our new membership chair, began collecting the yearly dues of \$15.00, which should be paid by March 1, 2022.

### Old Business:

1. Marge Sandy will continue doing the UFO list. Members need to send a picture or text to Marge with the finished quilt. The list must be turned in by March. explanation of the list was given

- 2. Abbey retreat- We have about 16 people between Bay Oaks & Magnolia Quilters wanting to go quilters. We need at least 20 to go to the retreat. I need an exact number by February 24,2022. Cost of retreat is \$ 407.00 from March 811, 2022. Private rooms, 3 meals a day & snacks. People that just want to go for the day is \$58.00 must eat 3 meals. I will check on payment methods by the February meeting.
- **3.** Therese, Vice President, explained "Lotto Blocks". The block for February will be a 12 ½ inch Valentine themed block.
- **4.** Therese also discussed Charity organization donations and how members can nominate them to receive a donation from Bay Oaks.

### **New Business:**

- A brief discussion was had about the Bay Oaks quilt show of 2023. We will need a Chairperson and quilt committee. The show will be the second weekend of May on the Thursday, Friday, and Saturday 2023. It was also decided the guild would offer quilting the opportunity quilt to a long arm quilter within Bay Oaks and will pay them.
- 2. A questionnaire will be sent online for all members to give ideas or comments. Please take the time to answer this, you will not have to put your name but want to hear everyone ideas.
- **3.** GSQA will be having a quilt show in April and there will be a Rosebud luncheon on April 1. They are hoping guilds will donate items to be auctioned. Bay Oaks decided we will make a basket to donate.

- 4. It was brought up by some members to start having our meetings earlier in the day because many members have a hard time driving at night. After much discussion with the members present a motion was made by Sharon and seconded by Susan Luke to have 1 meeting a month on the second Saturday from 91p.m. and it will be a business meeting then we will have a project after. The motion was unanimously approved. We will try this at least through the winter months and see how it goes. Our next meeting will be on February 12, 2022 from 9a.m. to 1 p.m.
- 5. A motion was made to cancel the Sew 'N Draw scheduled for January 26, 2022.

With no further discussion a motion was made by Martha and seconded by Debbie to adjourn, everyone was approved.

#### **Important Dates:**

February 12- Business meeting & program. February 26 – Sew 'n Draw

Michele Martin, President